<u>Chairperson's Report for the Transportation and Marine Strategic Policy</u> <u>Committee held on Tuesday 13th September 2022</u>

Report by Chairperson Councillor Oisín O'Connor

The Chairperson, Councillor Oisín O'Connor presided.

In attendance were:

Oisín O'Connor, Cllr Marie Baker, Cllr Shay Brennan, Cllr Eva Elizabeth Dowling, Cllr Kate Feeney, Cllr Sean McLoughlin, Cllr Peter O'Brien, Cllr Maeve O'Connell, Cllr Carrie Smyth.

Apologies:

Cllr Deirdre Donnelly

Sectorial Representatives Present:

Ms. Emma Cahill, Mr. Aaron Moore, Ms. Julie Mulleady and Mr. Pat O'Neill.

Apologies:

Mr. Dara Carroll

Officials present:

Aidan Blighe (Director, Municipal Services); Tim Ryan (Harbour Operations Manager), Sean McGrath (Senior Engineer, Traffic), Gerard Flaherty (Senior Executive Engineer, Traffic and Sustainable Travel), Deirdre Cronin (Senior Staff Officer, Municipal Services), and Christine Murphy (Clerical Officer, Municipal Services).

1. Minutes:

"That the minutes of the Transportation and Marine Strategic Policy Committee held on 14th June 2022 be **APPROVED** and **ADOPTED**."

- 2. **Items for Written Reply: Proposed by** Councillor Carrie Smyth and **Seconded by** Councillor Sean McLoughlin. The replies were **NOTED**.
 - (a) Local traffic management plan for the area surrounding Killiney beach submitted by Mr. Aaron Moore, External Rep

3. **Business submitted by Director of Services:**

- Presentation on Dún Laoghaire Watersports Centre by Mr. Tim Ryan AGREED and the presentation was NOTED.
- Road Safety Plan 2022-2030 presentation by Mr. Gerard Flaherty Following a discussion it was AGREED that nominations of Elected Members to the Road Safety Working Together will be sought at the next Council meeting. The Road Safety Plan 2022-3030 was AGREED and the presentation was NOTED.
- Terms of reference for members on proposed Parking Sub Committee –
 Following discussion it was AGREED that a meeting will be facilitated with
 Parking /Traffic team to discuss terms of reference for members on proposed
 Parking Sub-Committee. Members were also advised to email suggestions to
 transportationsecretariat @dlrcoco.ie.
- 4. **Business Referred from the Council:** It was **NOTED** that there was no business under this heading.

- 5. **Business Referred from Corporate Policy Group:** It was **NOTED** that there was no business under this heading.
- 6. **Correspondence:** It was **NOTED** that there was no business under this heading.

7. **Current Work Programme**

- Feasibility and cost of standardizing the use of cycle priority traffic lighting across the County submitted by Mr. Aaron Moore, External Rep
- Identify solutions at shared cyclists/pedestrian junctions to ensure accessibility and safety submitted by Councillor Maeve O'Connell

Both items were taken together. Mr Sean McGrath presented for both these topics and following a discussion it was **AGREED** and **NOTED**.

8. Future Work Programme

- Manhole covers on public roads submitted by Mr. Aaron Moore, External Rep -AGREED to put this item onto the Current Work Programme for the December SPC.
- 9. **Any other Business:** Following discussion it was **AGREED** that email be sent to all members of the SPC regarding this suggestion and requesting members to express their views on either fully remote or moving to hybrid meetings in the future.
- 10. **Conclusion of meeting:** The meeting concluded at 18.56.